

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Mabruck Ismail Mpangule
Date of Birth: 15-1-1992
Address: P.O.BOX 391, Mtwara
Cell Phone: +255719 988 977
E-mails: ismailmabrucki@gmail.com
ismailmabrucki@gmail.com
Marital status: Married

OBJECTIVES

To become number one Youth Cooperative activist in Tanzania, an icon of Cooperative Development in the world, Professor of Business studies, motivational and spiritual speaker and an author of motivational and spiritual books.

PROFILE

I am a prudent young Business development expert and Youth Cooperative activist who has a clear and logical mind with practical approach to problem solving. I can work flexibly under pressure, enjoy learning new things and highly motivated. I think in terms of objectives and results, I am enthusiastic, and I work with decisiveness and conviction. I have a proactive attitude and find positive ways to stimulate and engage with people.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2014-2018: **Bachelor of Business Administration**
Open University of Tanzania

- Specialized in Accounting and Education

- Cumulative grade point average: 3.9

2010-2012: **Advanced Certificate of Secondary Education**

Kirinjiko Islamic Seminary, Same, Tanzania

- Subjects combination: Economics, Commerce and Accountancy (ECA)

2006-2009: **Certificate of Secondary Education**

Saba Saba day Secondary School, Mtwara, Tanzania

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2015: Finance officer at Mohana super-market, Mtwara

2018 - Present: Assistant Accountant at RUNALI COOPERATIVE UNION LTD

WORKSHOPS, CONFERENCES, SEMINARS AND TRAININGS ATTENDED

2008 **Short course on Business Education**

Institution: Vocational Educational and Training Authority (VETA – TANZANIA).

October 14-17, 2019 **Global Conference “Cooperatives for Development” Kigali (Rwanda)**

Institution: International Cooperative Alliance (ICA)

January 22-24, 2020 **Workshop for the Chairmen and Managers of the Cooperative unions. Dodoma (Tanzania)**

Institution: Moshi Cooperative University (MOCU) and Tanzania Cooperative Development Commission (TCDC)

February 3-7, 2020 **Global Youth Forum “Cooperative Entrepreneurship” Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia**

Institution: International Cooperative Alliance (ICA) and Malaysian National Cooperative Movement (Angkasa)

August 31- September 4,2020 Trainings for the Managers and Accountants of Cooperatives
Institution: Moshi Co-operative University

SKILLS

- Communication skills: Ability to interact and effectively communicate with people from diverse backgrounds, highlighting team works and problem solving. I am also fluent in both English and Swahili.
- Computer skills: I am a competent user of Microsoft word and Microsoft excel in integration with different office works.
- Motivational skills: I am competent in motivating people, especially in ways that they could identify, set and pursue their goals successfully.

INTERESTS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Reading: Motivational and spiritual books, Personal finance books and entrepreneurship books.

Listening to motivational speeches, jogging and doing fitness workout.

Watching movies: I love watching horror and action movies with English subtitles.

REFEREES

Name: Mohamed Nasoro Mwinguku

Institution: Tandahimba Newala Cooperative Union (TANECU) Ltd

Title: General Manager

Cell No: +255717132675

Email: mohana003@yahoo.com

Name: Dr. Hassan Mateka

Institution: Open University of Tanzania

Title: Director, Mtwara regional Center, Open University of Tanzania.

Cell No: +255787170080

Email: drcmtwara@out.ac.tz

Name: Paul Ndomba

Institution: Shangani Secondary School

Title: Teacher

Cell No: +255712288012

Email: mcndomba@gmail.com

